

Re: Hydro One

From: "Lewis, Brian (MOF)" <brian.lewis@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Jan 2017 07:23:12 -0500

Right. Ron or Gadi would have the actual number assumed.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 7:21 AM
To: Lewis, Brian (MOF); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Cc: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: RE: Hydro One

Thanks. It doesn't really say, or at least I cant find it. Page 13 of your deck refers to lower share prices, and then documents the recent high-low range of share price

From: Lewis, Brian (MOF)
Sent: January-18-17 7:17 AM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Cc: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Re: Hydro One

Ron or Gadi is in the best position to answer that. I think we have that on a slide in the econ and revenue deck in the binder.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 7:02 AM
To: Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Lewis, Brian (MOF)
Cc: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Hydro One

Hi - Can someone tell me what assumptions we're making on share price to give us the amount for assets that we show in the illustrative scenario (fiscal benefit of 235M to bring last tranche into 17-18)

Thanks
Scott

D Scott Thompson
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Finance

Frost Building South, 7 Queen's Park Cres East
Toronto, ON M7A 1Y7

416-325-1590